Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 4:20 PM

To: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD

Cc: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

Subject: FW: Oil and produce water spill south of Artesia
Attachments: DOCO005.pdf

Jim — I am forwarding this so Rob can see the attachment and now you have his email address. We got an email
notification on 12/7 from Dakota Neel w/Concho that you were copied on, about a spill on the Windmill 32 Fed Com 4H.

| just spoke with Becky w/Concho and the release did not make it to the River. It was mainly an overspray, with most
being on location. They picked up all the fluid they could get and went ahead and scraped up most of the impacted soil
because the weather forecast was for precipitation over the weekend. We did get a light rain and some snow on
Saturday, but the release did not make it into the Pecos.

Mike Bratcher

NMOCD District 2

811 South First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-1283 Ext 108

From: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 3:28 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Subject: FW: Oil and produce water spill south of Artesia

Hi Mike,

If | knew Rob’s email address, | would have sent to him as well. Looks like Concho had a release that may have impacted
surface water, which would be considered “major” regardless of volume. Do y’all have anything?

Jim

From: Connolly, Stephen, NMENV

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 12:18 PM

To: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD <Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us>

Cc: Brown, Maxey G, EMNRD <MaxeyG.Brown@state.nm.us>; Martinez, Patricia L, EMNRD
<PatricialL.Martinez@state.nm.us>

Subject: FW: Oil and produce water spill south of Artesia

Jim and Ms. Martinez,

Attached are details of a release that occurred on Friday. Let me know if NMED needs to do anything. Also, in general,
please notify us if any waterways are ever affected from a production process release.

Thanks!



Stephen

Stephen Connolly, CHMM
Incident Response Coordinator
Phone: (505) 476-6025

Fax: (505) 476-6030

Hazardous Waste Bureau

New Mexico Environment Department
2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Building 1
Santa Fe, NM 87505
stephen.connolly@state.nm.us

TO REPORT SPILLS OR INCIDENTS OF HAZARDOUS MATERIALS CALL: 866-428-6535 FOR AFTER- HOURS EMERGENCIES CALL 505-827-9329

From: Holcomb, Sarah, NMENV

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 10:55 AM

To: Connolly, Stephen, NMENV <Stephen.Connolly@state.nm.us>
Subject: FW: Qil and produce water spill south of Artesia

Hi Stephen!
Here’s the info about the spill that | called you about a bit ago. I'll let you know if | hear anything else.

Thanks!
Sarah

From: Frey, Eric, DGF

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 10:52 AM

To: Holcomb, Sarah, NMENV <sarah.holcomb@state.nm.us>
Subject: Oil and produce water spill south of Artesia

Sarah,
Here’s the info reference the oil and produced water spill south of Artesia. If | receive any more info I'll make sure to
pass along.

Eric Frey

Sportfish Program Manager

New Mexico Department of Game and Fish
PO Box 25112

Santa Fe, NM 87504

505-476-8102

CONSERVING NEW MEXICO’S WILDLIFE FOR FUTURE GENERATIONS

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient[s] and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, copying,
disclosure or distribution is prohibited, unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender at once and destroy all copies of
this message.



